From: Master W12

Sent: Thursday, August 15, 2024 12:57 PM

To: Licensing HF: H&F <licensing@Ibhf.gov.uk>

Subject: Re: FW: Licensing Act 2003 - Reference: 2024/01318/LAPR

lam confirming this time happy to accept

Thank you

On Thu, 15 Aug 2024 at 12:38 PM, Licensing HF: H&F <licensing@Ibhf.gov.uk>
wrote:

Dear Mr Urathodi,
So just to confirm these are the hours you wish to be placed on the licence?

Licensable activities sought:

The Provision of Late night refreshment - Both Indoors and Outdoors
Sundays to Thursdays between 23:00 to 00:00

Fridays between 23:00 to 01:00

Saturdays between 23:00 to 01:00

Proposed Opening Hours:

Sundays to Thursdays between 11:00 to 00:00
Fridays between 11:00 to 01:00

Saturdays between 11:00 to 01:00

Kind Regards,

William Asante

Licensing Technical Support Officer
Place Department

Hammersmith & Fulham Council
Licensing Team

From: Master W12

Sent: Thursday, August 15, 2024 12:16 PM

To: Licensing HF: H&F <licensing@Ibhf.gov.uk>

Subject: Re: FW: Licensing Act 2003 - Reference: 2024/01318/LAPR

Hi

Sundays to Thursdays between 11:00 to 00:00
Fridays between 11:00 to 01:00

Saturdays between 11:00 to 01:00

Thanks
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On Thu, 15 Aug 2024 at 11:26 AM, Licensing HF: H&F <licensing@Ibhf.gov.uk>
wrote:

Dear Mr Urathodi,

Please confirm if the hours below for opening and late night refreshment is
acceptable.

Licensable activities sought:

The Provision of Late night refreshment - Both Indoors and Outdoors
Sundays to Thursdays between 23:00 to 00:00

Fridays between 23:00 to 01:00

Saturdays between 23:00 to 01:00

Proposed Opening Hours:

Sundays to Thursdays between (09:00 or 11:00) to 00:00
Fridays between (09:00 or 11:00) to 01:00

Saturdays between (09:00 or 11:00) to 01:00

In addition can you confirm if you wish for the opening hours to start from 09:00 as
per planning permission or 11:00 as per your original application.

Kind Regards,

William Asante

Licensing Technical Support Officer
Place Department

Hammersmith & Fulham Council

From: Master

Sent: Thursday, August 15, 2024 11:11 AM

To: Licensing HF: H&F <licensing@Ibhf.gov.uk>

Subject: Re: FW: Licensing Act 2003 - Reference: 2024/01318/LAPR

Hi, thank you for your email, | want to amend the hours same like the planning
permission. Thank you

On Thu, 15 Aug 2024 at 10:13 AM, Licensing HF: H&F <licensing@Ibhf.gov.uk>
wrote:

Dear Mr Urathodi,

Please see the below comments from the Planning team. The current planning
permission means that the hour applied for your variation would exceed what is
permitted by planning.
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Please can you confirm if you wish to proceed with the original hours proposed, and
if you will apply for planning permission, or if you will amend your application to align
with the planning hours below?

Kind regards

Lorna McKenna

Licensing Compliance Officer
Licensing

Place Department

From: Milligan Neil: H&F <Neil.Milligan@Ilbhf.gov.uk>

Sent: Wednesday, August 14, 2024 4:51 PM

To: Licensing HF: H&F <licensing@Ibhf.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: Licensing Act 2003 - Reference: 2024/01318/LAPR

Hi William, Lorna

The premises is subject to the following appeal decision notice hours below.

Regards

Neil Milligan
Planning Enforcement Team Leader
Place Department

Schedule:
Appeal: T/APP/HS390/A/99/1029719/P2

17. The appeal is allowed and I grant planning permission for an extension to the opening_ hours
of the hot food take-away at 106 Goldhawk Road, London W12 in accorc.iance Wft!‘ the
application No 96/02312 made on 9 December 1996, without cgmpliance with condition 7
previously imposed on planning permission Np .87/01422, dated 8 December 1987, and
condition 2 of planning permission No 84/01981, dated 22 January 1985, but subject to the
other conditions imposed therein, sofar as the same are still subsisting and capable of taking
effect, and subject to the following new condition:

The use hereby permitted shall not be open to customers outside the following times:
0900 hours to midnight on Sundays to Thursdays,
0900 hours on Fridays to 0100 hour on Saturdays, and
0900 hours on Saturdays to 0100 hour on Sundays.

Informative

18. This decision only grants permission under Section 57 of the Town and Qountry Planning
Act 1990. It does not grant any other approval or consent that may be required.
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